CROQUET SA Golf Croquet Committee Meeting

Held at Unley Park SC at 1.00pm Tuesday 28 June 2022

Minutes

1. Attendance

Present: Ansi Baumanis, Karen Magee, Graeme Thomas, Jane West

Apologies: Jim Grindrod, Mick Reidy

Minutes of meeting held 25 May 2022 at Unley Park SC approved (moved by Karen Magee, seconded by Ansi Baumanis).

2. Reports:

2.1. Director – Ansi Baumanis

- 2.1.1. Director's Report: (Emailed 24 June, 2022)
 - Closure of clubs: The disposal of club assets is regulated by the individual club's constitution. There is no involvement from Croquet SA
 - Playing Regulations: These have been endorsed and are on the Croquet SA website.
 - New Rule Books: Received and distributed to all referees and one to each club. Rule books may be purchased for \$5.00 each.
 - o 22/6/22 Special General Meeting endorsed the Croquet SA Constitution.
 - Roger Buddle has tendered his resignation as AC Director but will continue as Web-page Administrator, AC Handicapper and will continue to liaise with David watchman on ground maintenance at Hutt Road.

2.1.2. Standing Item: ACA GC Nationals Tournament 2022:

- Ansi reported: The ACA National Championship Committee held a meeting Monday, 20 June 2022 with venue managers to explain their responsibilities during the championships. Other meetings with various key personnel (catering, lawn maintenance, hoop setters etc) will be held at later dates to explain their duties. Presentation dinner to be held at Ridges Skyline Events Centre.
- Scoreboard (for ISS): Robert Brown still working on this. 4 boards required.
 - Venues approved to have scoreboards
 - Printing of magnetic numbers with Victor Harbor
 - Availability of new balls at ACA No progress to date
- **2.1.3. State Uniforms:** Track suit top to be supplied to each State Team member from a GC donation.
- **2.1.4.** Budget: Email from Ansi (23/2/22) requesting feedback from GC Ctee members re their budget requirement for 22/23. The Ctee discussed the proposed GC Budget and requests from GC Ctee members. ***Action: Ansi will forward recommendations to the Board.

CROQUET SA Golf Croquet Committee Meeting

Held at Unley Park SC at 1.00pm Tuesday 28 June 2022

2.2. Coaching Coordinator – Mick Reidy

- **2.2.1. GC Coaching Report: May Report** (emailed 23 June, 2022:
 - Barry Haydon and Mick conducted a GC Level 1 Coaching Accreditation on Wednesday June 1st
 - Four new Level 1 Coaches:
 Jim Carter and Noel Spooner from North Adelaide, Roger Zeuner from Holdfast Bay, Warwick O'Brien from South Terrace
 - Planning to run a GC Coaching session at Moonta and Kadina Croquet Clubs on 16 & 17 July. This will be in conjunction with Rules sessions run by Anne W and Ansi.
- **2.2.2.** Emerging Talent Group Women, now known as Women Development Group, are participating in a Sunday afternoon singles tournament.

2.3. Event Planning & Programming - Karen Magee

2.3.1. Disputes Committee: None

2.3.2. Events for July/August 2022

Doubles Individual 9+: 29 & 30 June. 11 teams entered. **Doubles Individual 5+:** 6 & 7 July. 7 teams entered. **3+ Singles** 2022 19 – 21 July. 5 competitors so far.

Results for April/May 2022

Autumn Singles 5 + :17 & 31 May. Congratulations to the winner, Russell Agardi (Millswood) and the runner-up Lorraine McIntyre (Brighton).

GC Doubles Combined 8+: 8 & 9 June. Congratulations to the winners, Karen Magee and Ann Millhouse and the runners-up, Colleen Lane and Ansi Baumanis.

GC ACA Bronze Medal: 11 - 13 June. Congratulations to the winner, Barry Haydon and the runner-up Barry Jennings.

- **2.3.3.** Email from North Adelaide CC re **6+ competition change** to 5+ competition. The results of North Adelaide 5+ teams and other 5+ teams participating were carefully considered. The GC Ctee resolved that the current handicap division would remain for 2022 and could be reviewed in 2023. *Post meeting follow-up:* Ansi emailed Kevin Le Poivedin (28 June, 2022 regarding the data and subsequent decision.
- **2.3.4. 2023 Calendar:** Karen has begun work on this in consultation with Di Hellier.
- **2.3.5.** Fees for 2023: Karen raised the matter of fees for 2023. The Ctee discussed a range of fee increases and resolved that a fee increase would apply 1) if AC agreed to increase their fees to the same amount and 2) these fee increases were approved by the Board.
- **2.3.6. SACA Regulations** have been completed and are on the Croquet SA website

CROQUET SA Golf Croquet Committee Meeting

Held at Unley Park SC at 1.00pm Tuesday 28 June 2022

2.4. Handicap Coordinator – Jim Grindrod

2.4.1. Report: Emailed 25 June: All scores and handicaps are up to date.

2.5. Refereeing Coordinator – John Arney

2.5.1. Refereeing SubCtee Report:

- A rules training session will be conducted by Anne Woodhouse and Ansi Baumanis at Moonta and Kadina on 16 & 17 July. Coaching session by Mick Reidy to be held in conjunction with this. Participants will be charged \$20 per head.
- **2.5.2.** Ref Sub Ctee is looking for billets for interstate referees.

2.6. Chair of Selection - Graeme Thomas

2.6.1. Selection Ctee Report:

The 2022 GC ISS team has been selected and squad members have been advised. The team will be publicly announced in the next issue of Hoop Points. It is currently on the SACA website.

The GC Selection Committee has announced the team which will compete for the Inter-State Shield (ISS) in September this year. The championships will be held in Adelaide 14 - 18 September at Hutt Road (& South Terrace), Norwood, and North Adelaide. This is only the second time that the championships will have been held in Adelaide (the first was in 2014). The Team is:

MEN	CLUB	WOMEN	CLUB
Dwayne McCormick	Norwood	Kate Logan (C)	Victor Harbor
Stephen Condous	Hyde Park	Karen Magee	Brighton
Heath Jackson (VC)	Hyde Park	Virginia Arney	Norwood
Barry Jennings	Hyde Park	Anne Woodhouse	Brighton
Barry Haydon (Coach)	Hyde Park	Norma Greig	North Adelaide
Mark Senior (Res)	Hyde Park	Helen Cook (Res)	Norwood

There were no appeals from squad members.

2.6.2. MOTION: Proposed by Karen Magee Seconded by Ansi Baumanis

The GC Selection Committee ensure that no more than 50% of the current GC Selection Committee vacate their roles in any one year. Passed unanimously.

2.7. AOB:

Jane West

Approved 2 August 2022